MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEXIN GTO N KACY ALLEN-BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council

FROM:

DATE:

SUBIJECT:  Family Care Center Preschool Services Contract with Fayette County Public Schools

Request:

Request Council Authorization for the Mayor to execute a contract between Fayette County
Public Schools and the Division of Family Services, for preschool services at the Family Care
Center.

Why are you requesting?
This contract will provide for the operation of preschool classrooms onsite at the Family Care
Center. Fayette County Public Schools is legally required, effective at the beginning of the 2021-
2022 school year, to make available free appropriate education and related services to all eligible
children with disabilities, and the Family Care Center can provide those preschool services that
will fully comply with the state requirements.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this contract.

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no fiscal impact associated with this contract.
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